

Summary

# Rose Marie Vicente

rmarievicente@gmail.com +639163668797 Brgy. Sto. Niño Matalom, Leyte

Licensed Professional Teacher with a passion of teaching English with a year and a half experience in ESL Teaching abroad (both online and in-class sessions).

Work Experience and Certification

#### **ESL Teacher**

CALI International Language School • Tây Ninh, Tây Ninh Province 01/2020 - 07/2021

Taught beginner to advanced conversational English to students and adults (ages 10-40 years old) 25 hours a week.

- Created and implemented lesson plans and instructional materials focused on improving overall English proficiency
- Assisted Vietnamese-speaking teachers transition to their new roles as English teachers
- Conducted counselling with students to assess progress and developments of conversational ability
- Attended several training sessions with co-ESL Teachers
- Supervised 20-25 students per class

## **Private Homeschool Teacher**

Tây Ninh, Tây Ninh Province
09/2020 - 07/2021

Assisted a nine-year old British student with his studies on English, Math, Science, Art and Computer Typing.

- · Developed lessons based on curriculum provided on textbooks
- Tracked student progress through regular assessments
- · Prepared materials to ensure effective learning

#### **TESOL Training Graduate**

International TEFL Training Institute • Cebu City, Central Visayas 10/2019 - 12/2019

# **Licensed Professional Teacher**

12/2019 - Present

Skills

- · Microsoft office
- · Computer Skills

- Time Management
- · Lesson Planning

Education

## **Bachelor of Secondary Education Major in Biological Sciences**

Visayas State University • Baybay City, Eastern Visayas 07/2019

Graduated Magna Cum Laude with GPA: 1.332

Languages

· English